



## Appendix E

# **Bibliography**

Academy for Educational Development, "Let Kids Lead." <[www.letkidslead.org](http://www.letkidslead.org)>

American Planning Association, *Growing Smart<sup>SM</sup> Legislative Guidebook*.

Bove et al. 1998—Bove, M.C., J.B. Elsner, C.W. Landsea, X. Niu, and J.J. O'Brien, "Effect of El Niño on U.S. Landfalling Hurricanes, Revisited," *Bulletin of the American Meteorological Society*, vol. 79, pp. 2477–82.

Business Roundtable 2001—*Unleashing Innovation: The Right Approach to Climate Change, Turning the Promise of Technology into Reality* (Washington, DC: Business Roundtable). <<http://www.brtable.org/pdf/524.pdf>>

Changnon et al. 1996—Changnon, S.S., K.E. Kunkel, and B.C. Reinke, "Impacts and Response to the 1995 Heat Wave: A Call to Action," *Bulletin of the American Meteorological Society*, vol. 77, pp. 1497–1506.

EOP 1993—Executive Office of the President, *Climate Change Action Plan* (Washington, DC).

EOP 2001a—Executive Office of the President, *Action on Climate Change Review Initiatives*, Washington, DC.

EOP 2001b—Executive Office of the President, *Climate Change Review—Initial Report*, Washington, DC.  
<<http://www.whitehouse.gov/news/releases/2001/06/climatechange.pdf>>

Florida State University, Center for Ocean–Atmospheric Prediction Studies. <<http://www.coaps.fsu.edu>>

4-H Youth Curriculum, "Going Places, Making Choices." <[www.fourhcouncil.edu](http://www.fourhcouncil.edu)>

Groisman et al. 2001—Groisman, P. Ya, R.W. Knight, and T.R. Karl, "Heavy Precipitation and High Streamflow in the Contiguous United States: Trends in the Twentieth Century," *Bulletin of the American Meteorological Society*, vol. 82, pp. 219–46.

Hartmann, Dennis, *Reports to the Nation on Our Changing Planet: Our Changing Climate* (Boulder, CO: University Center for Atmospheric Research and National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, Fall 1997).  
<<http://www.ogp.noaa.gov/library/rtn4.pdf>>

IGFA 2000—International Group of Funding Agencies for Global Change Research, *National Updates* (Oslo, Norway: IGFA Secretariat). <<http://www.igfagr.org/PDF/2000Nat1.pdf>>

IPCC 1991—Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, *Climate Change: The IPCC Response Strategies* (Washington, DC: Island Press).

IPCC 1996a—Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, *Climate Change 1995: Impacts, Adaptation and Mitigation of Climate Change: Scientific-Technical Analyses*, R.T. Watson et al., eds. (Cambridge, U.K.: Cambridge University Press).

IPCC 1996b—Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, *Climate Change 1995: The Science of Climate Change*, J.T. Houghton, L.G. Meira Filho, B.A. Callandar, N. Harris, A. Kattenberg, and K. Maskell, eds. (Cambridge, U.K.: Cambridge University Press). <<http://www.ipcc.ch/pub/sarsum1.htm>>

IPCC 1998—Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, *The Regional Impacts of Climate Change: An Assessment of Vulnerability*, R.T. Watson et al., eds. (Cambridge, U.K.: Cambridge University Press).

IPCC 1999—Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, *Aviation and the Global Atmosphere: A Special Report of IPCC Working Groups I and III in Collaboration with the Scientific Assessment Panel to the Montreal Protocol on Substances that Deplete the Ozone Layer*, J.E. Penner, D.H. Lister, D.J. Griggs, D.J. Dokken, and M. McFarland, eds. (Cambridge, U.K.: Cambridge University Press).  
<[http://www.ipcc.ch/pub/av\(E\).pdf](http://www.ipcc.ch/pub/av(E).pdf)>

IPCC 2000a—Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, *Good Practice Guidance and Uncertainty Management in National Greenhouse Gas Inventories*, J. Penman, D. Kruger, I. Galbally, T. Hiraishi, B. Nyenzi, S. Emmanul, L. Buendia, R. Hoppaus, T. Martinsen, J. Meijer, K. Miwa, and K. Tanabe, eds. (Japan: Institute for Global Environmental Strategies). <<http://www.ipcc-nggip.iges.or.jp/public/gp/gpgaum.htm>>

IPCC 2000b—Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, "Trends in Technology Transfer: Financial Resource Flows," in *Methodological and Technological Issues in Technology Transfer* (Cambridge, U.K.: Cambridge University Press).

IPCC 2001a—Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, *Climate Change 2001: Impacts, Adaptation, and Vulnerability. Contribution of Working Group II to the Third Assessment Report of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change*, J.J. McCarthy, O.F. Canziani, N.A. Leary, D.J. Dokken, and K.S. White, eds. (Cambridge, U.K., and New York, NY: Cambridge University Press). <[www.ipcc.ch/](http://www.ipcc.ch/)>

IPCC 2001b—Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, *Climate Change 2001: Mitigation. Contribution of Working Group III to the Third Assessment Report of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change*, B. Metz, O. Davidson, R. Swart, and J. Pan, eds. (Cambridge, U.K., and New York, NY: Cambridge University Press). <[www.ipcc.ch/](http://www.ipcc.ch/)>

IPCC 2001c—Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, *Climate Change 2001: Synthesis Report. Contribution to the Third Assessment Report of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change*, R.T. Watson, D.L. Albritton, T. Barker, I.A. Bashmakov, O. Canziani, R. Christ, U. Cubasch, O. Davidson, H. Gitay, D. Griggs, J. Houghton, J. House, Z. Kundzewicz, M. Lal, N. Leary, C. Magadza, J.J. McCarthy, J.F.B. Mitchell, J.R. Moreira, M. Munasinghe, I. Noble, R. Pachauri, B. Pittock, M. Prather, R.G. Richels, J.B. Robinson, J. Sathaye, S. Schneider, R. Scholes, T. Stocker, N. Sundararaman, R. Swart, T. Taniguchi, and D. Zhou, eds. (Cambridge, U.K., and New York, NY: Cambridge University Press). <[www.ipcc.ch/](http://www.ipcc.ch/)>

IPCC 2001d—Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, *Climate Change 2001: The Scientific Basis. Contribution of Working Group I to the Third Assessment Report of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change*, J.T. Houghton, Y. Ding, D.J. Griggs, M. Noguer, P.J. van der Linden, and D. Xiasou, eds. (Cambridge, U.K., and New York, NY: Cambridge University Press). <[www.ipcc.ch/](http://www.ipcc.ch/)>

IPCC/UNEP/OECD/IEA 1997—Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, United Nations Environment Programme, Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development, International Energy Agency, *Revised 1996 IPCC Guidelines for National Greenhouse Gas Inventories* (Paris, France: IPCC/UNEP/OECD/IEA). <<http://www.ipcc-nggip.iges.or.jp/public/gl/invs1.htm>>

Karl et al. 1995—Karl, T.R., V.E. Derr, D.R. Easterling, C.K. Folland, D.J. Hofmann, S. Levitus, N. Nicholls, D.E. Parker, and G.W. Withee, "Critical Issues for Long-Term Climate Monitoring," *Climatic Change*, vol. 31.

Keeling, C.D., and T.P. Whorf, "Atmospheric CO<sub>2</sub> Records from Sites in the SIO Air Sampling Network," in *Trends: A Compendium of Data on Global Change* (Oak Ridge, TN: Carbon Dioxide Information Analysis Center, Oak Ridge National Laboratory, 2000).

McCabe, G.J., and D.M. Wolock, "General-Circulation-Model Simulations of Future Snowpack in the Western United States," *Journal of the American Water Resources Association*, vol. 35 (1999), pp. 1473–84.

Mills et al. 2001—Mills, Evan, Eugene Lecomte, and Andrew Peara, *U.S. Insurance Industry Perspectives on Global Climate Change* (Berkeley, CA: U.S. Department of Energy). <<http://eetd.lbl.gov/insurance>>

NAAG 2002—National Agriculture Assessment Group, *Agriculture: The Potential Consequences of Climate Variability and Change*, J. Reilly et al., eds. (Cambridge, U.K.: Cambridge University Press and U.S. Department of Agriculture, for the U.S. Global Change Research Program). <<http://www.usgcrp.gov>>

NASA 2001—National Aeronautics and Space Administration, *Earth Observing System Global Change Media Directory 2001* (Greenbelt, MD: Earth Observing System Project Science Office, Goddard Space Flight Center). <<http://earthobservatory.nasa.gov/Newsroom/>>

NAST 2000—National Assessment Synthesis Team, *Climate Change Impacts on the United States: The Potential Consequences of Climate Variability and Change: Overview* (Cambridge, U.K.: Cambridge University Press and U.S. Global Change Research Program). <<http://www.usgcrp.gov>>

NAST 2001—National Assessment Synthesis Team, *Climate Change Impacts on the United States: The Potential Consequences of Climate Variability and Change: Foundation* (Cambridge, U.K.: Cambridge University Press and U.S. Global Change Research Program). <<http://www.usgcrp.gov>>

NCAG 2000—National Coastal Assessment Group, *Coastal: The Potential Consequences of Climate Variability and Change* (Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Commerce, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, for the U.S. Global Change Research Program). <<http://www.usgcrp.gov>>

NEPD Group 2001—National Energy Policy Development Group, *National Energy Policy* (Washington, DC: U.S. Government Printing Office). <<http://www.whitehouse.gov/energy>>

NFAG 2001—National Forest Assessment Group, *Forests: The Potential Consequences of Climate Variability and Change* (Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Agriculture, for the U.S. Global Change Research Program). <<http://www.usgcrp.gov>>

NHAG 2000—National Health Assessment Group (J.A. Patz, M.A. McGeehin, S.M. Bernard, K.L. Ebi, P.R. Epstein, A. Grambsch, D.J. Gubler, P. Reiter, I. Romeiu, J.B. Rose, et al.), "The Health Impacts of Climate Variability and Change for the United States: Executive Summary of the Report of the Health Sector of the U.S. National Assessment," *Environmental Health Perspectives*, vol. 108, pp. 367–76. <<http://www.usgcrp.gov>>

NHAG 2001—National Health Assessment Group, *Health: The Potential Consequences of Climate Variability and Change* (Washington, DC: Johns Hopkins University, School of Public Health, and U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, for the U.S. Global Change Research Program). <<http://www.usgcrp.gov>>

NJ 2000—State of New Jersey, Department of Environmental Protection, *New Jersey Sustainability Greenhouse Gas Reduction Plan* (December 1999, 1st reprint May 2000). <<http://www.state.nj.us/dep/dsr/gcc/gcc-download.htm>>

NRC 1999—National Research Council, *Adequacy of Climate Observing Systems* (Washington, DC: National Academy Press).

NRC 2001a—National Research Council, Committee on the Science of Climate Change, *Climate Change Science: An Analysis of Some Key Questions* (Washington, DC: National Academy Press). <<http://books.nap.edu/html/climatechange>>

NRC 2001b—National Research Council, Committee on Climate, Ecosystems, Infectious Disease, and Human Health, *Under the Weather: Climate, Ecosystems, and Infectious Disease* (Washington, DC: National Academy Press).

NSC 2000—National Safety Council, *Reporting on Climate Change: Understanding the Science* (Washington, DC: National Safety Council, Environmental Health Center). <<http://www.nsc.org/ehc/guidebks/climtoc.htm>>

NSTC 2000—National Science and Technology Council, Committee on Environmental and Natural Resources, Subcommittee on Global Change Research, *Our Changing Planet: The FY 2001 U.S. Global Change Research Program* (U.S. Government Printing Office: Washington, DC).

NWAG 2000—National Water Assessment Group, *Water: The Potential Consequences of Climate Variability and Change* (Washington, DC: U.S. Geological Survey, Department of the Interior, and Pacific Institute, for the U.S. Global Change Research Program). <<http://www.usgcrp.gov>>

OECD 2000—Organization of Economic Cooperation and Development, *Environmental Goods and Services: An Assessment of the Environmental, Economic and Development Benefits of Further Global Trade Liberalisation* (Paris, France: OECD, Trade Directorate & Environment Directorate).

OMB 2001—Office of Management and Budget, *Report to Congress on Federal Climate Change Expenditures* (Washington, DC).

OOSDP 1995—Ocean Observing System Development Panel, *Scientific Design for the Common Module of the Global Ocean Observing System and the Global Climate Observing System: An Ocean Observing System for Climate*.  
< [http://www-ocean.tamu.edu/OOSDP/FinalRept/t\\_of\\_c.html](http://www-ocean.tamu.edu/OOSDP/FinalRept/t_of_c.html)>

Powell et al. 1993—Powell, D.S., J.L. Faulkner, D.R. Darr, Z. Zhu, and D.W. MacCleery, *Forest Resources of the United States—1992*, Gen. Tech. Rep. RM-234. (Fort Collins, CO: Rocky Mountain Forest and Range Experiment Station, Forest Service, U.S. Department of Agriculture).

Timmermann et al. 1999—Timmermann, A., J. Oberhuber, A. Bacher, M. Esch, M. Latif, and E. Roeckner, "Increased El Niño Frequency in a Climate Model Forced by Future Greenhouse Warming," *Nature*, vol. 398, pp. 694–97.

UNFCCC—United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change, *UNFCCC Guidelines on Reporting and Review*.

US–AEP/USAID 2000—United States–Asia Environmental Partnership/U.S. Agency for International Development, *U.S. Environment Industry Export Competitiveness in Asia*.

USAID 2000a—U.S. Agency for International Development, *Annual Report 2000: EcoLinks* (Washington, DC: U.S. Government Printing Office).

USAID 2000b—U.S. Agency for International Development, *Market Opportunities for Climate Change Technologies and Services in Developing Countries* (Washington, DC: U.S. Government Printing Office).

USAID 2000c—U.S. Agency for International Development, *Partnership Grants 2000: EcoLinks* (Washington, DC: U.S. Government Printing Office).

USAID 2001a—U.S. Agency for International Development, *EcoLinks* (fact sheet) (Washington, DC: U.S. Government Printing Office).

USAID 2001b—U.S. Agency for International Development, "Towards a Water Secure Future: USAID's Obligations in Water Resources Management for FY2000," Part II (Draft, May 18, 2001).

U.S. Congress 1993—U.S. Congress, Office of Technology Assessment, *Preparing for an Uncertain Climate*, vols. I and II (Washington, DC: U.S. Government Printing Office), OTA-O-567 and 568.

U.S. CSP 1997—U.S. Country Studies Program, *Global Climate Change Mitigation Assessment Results for Fourteen Transition and Developing Countries*.

U.S. CSP 1998—U.S. Country Studies Program, *Climate Change Assessments by Developing and Transition Countries*.

USDA 2000—U.S. Department of Agriculture, *Submission to the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change on Methodological Issues Related to Carbon Sinks*.

USDA 2001—U.S. Department of Agriculture, *Food and Agricultural Policy: Taking Stock for the New Century* (Washington, DC: U.S. Government Printing Office), SN-001-000-04696-9. <<http://www.usda.gov/farmpolicy/farmpolicy.htm>>

USDA/ERS 2000—U.S. Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service, *Agricultural Resources and Environmental Indicators: 2000* (Washington, DC: USDA). <<http://www.ers.usda.gov/emphases/harmony/issues/arei2000/>>

USDA/ERS 2001a—U.S. Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service, "Major Uses of Land in the United States," Marlow Vesterby and Kenneth S. Krupa, eds., ERS Statistical Bulletin No. 973 (Washington, DC: USDA/ERS).  
<<http://www.ers.usda.gov/data/majorlanduses/>>

USDA/ERS 2001b—U.S. Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service, Major Land Uses data files, October 2001. <<http://www.ers.usda.gov/data/majorlanduses/>>

USDA/NRCS 2000—U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service, *Summary Report: 1997 National Resources Inventory* (Ames, IA: Iowa State University Statistical Laboratory). <<http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/NRI/1997>>

USDA/NRCS 2001—U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service, *Food and Agricultural Policy: Taking Stock for the New Century*. <<http://www.usda.gov>>

U.S. DOC/BEA 2000—U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis, *National Income and Product Accounts* (Washington, DC: DOC/BEA). <<http://www.bea.doc.gov/bea/dn/gdplev.htm>>

U.S. DOC/Census 2000—U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census, *Statistical Abstract of the United States: 2000*, 120th edition (Washington, DC: U.S. Government Printing Office). <<http://www.census.gov/statab/www/>>

U.S. DOC/Census 2001—U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census, "States Ranked by Numeric Population Change: 1990 to 2000," data released on April 2, 2001. <<http://www.census.gov/population/cen2000/phc-t2/tab02.txt>>

U.S. DOC/NOAA 1998a—U.S. Department of Commerce, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, National Climatic Data Center, *Historical Climatology Series 5-1* (Asheville, NC: NOAA). <<http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/ol/documentlibrary/hcs/hcs.html#overview5-1>>

U.S. DOC/NOAA 1998b—U.S. Department of Commerce, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, National Climatic Data Center, *Historical Climatology Series 5-2* (Asheville, NC: NOAA). <<http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/ol/documentlibrary/hcs/hcs.html#overview5-2>>

U.S. DOC/NOAA 1999a—U.S. Department of Commerce, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, National Climatic Data Center, *Historical Climatology Series 5-1* (Asheville, NC: NOAA). <<http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/ol/documentlibrary/hcs/hcs.html#overview5-1>>

U.S. DOC/NOAA 1999b—U.S. Department of Commerce, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, National Climatic Data Center, *Historical Climatology Series 5-2* (Asheville, NC: NOAA). <<http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/ol/documentlibrary/hcs/hcs.html#overview5-2>>

U.S. DOC/NOAA 2001a—U.S. Department of Commerce, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, National Climatic Data Center, *Historical Climatology Series 5-1* (Asheville, NC: NOAA). <<http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/ol/documentlibrary/hcs/hcs.html#overview5-1>>

U.S. DOC/NOAA 2001b—U.S. Department of Commerce, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, National Climatic Data Center, *Historical Climatology Series 5-2* (Asheville, NC: NOAA). <<http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/ol/documentlibrary/hcs/hcs.html#overview5-2>>

U.S. DOC/NOAA 2001c—U.S. Department of Commerce, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, National Climatic Data Center, *The U.S. Detailed National Report on Systematic Observations for Climate* (Silver Spring, MD: NOAA). <<http://www.eis.noaa.gov/gcos>>

U.S. DOE/EIA 1999—U.S. Department of Energy, Energy Information Administration, *A Look at Residential Energy Consumption: 1997* (Washington, DC: U.S. DOE), DOE/EIA-0632(97). <<http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/recs>>

U.S. DOE/EIA 2000a—U.S. Department of Energy, Energy Information Administration, *Annual Energy Review 1999* (Washington, DC: U.S. DOE), DOE/EIA-0384(99). <<http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/aer/contents.html>>

U.S. DOE/EIA 2000b—U.S. Department of Energy, Energy Information Administration, *Electric Power Annual 1999*, vols. II and III (Washington, DC: U.S. DOE), DOE/EIA-0348(99)/2. <<http://www.eia.doe.gov/cneaf/electricity/epav2/epav2.pdf>>

U.S. DOE/EIA 2000c—U.S. Department of Energy, Energy Information Administration, *Emissions of Greenhouse Gases in the United States, 1999* (Washington, DC: U.S. DOE), DOE/EIA-0573(99).

U.S. DOE/EIA 2000d—U.S. Department of Energy, Energy Information Administration, *Short-Term Energy Outlook* (Washington, DC: U.S. DOE), DOE/EIA-0202(00). <<http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/steo/pub/contents.html>>.

U.S. DOE/EIA 2001a—U.S. Department of Energy, Energy Information Administration, *Annual Energy Outlook, 2002* (Washington, DC: U.S. DOE), DOE/EIA-0384(2000). <<http://www.eia.doe.gov/oiaf/aeo>>

U.S. DOE/EIA 2001b—U.S. Department of Energy, Energy Information Administration, *Annual Energy Review, 2000* (Washington, DC: U.S. DOE), DOE/EIA-0384(2000). <<http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/aer/contents.html>>

U.S. DOE/EIA 2001c—U.S. Department of Energy, Energy Information Administration, *Emissions of Greenhouse Gases in the United States, 2000* (Washington, DC: U.S. DOE), DOE/EIA-0573(2000).

U.S. DOE/OPIA 2001—U.S. Department of Energy, Office of Policy and International Affairs, preliminary data.

U.S. DOL/BLS—U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, "Current Population Survey: Household Data (2000)—Annual Averages," Table 17. <[http://www.bls.gov/cps/cps\\_over.htm](http://www.bls.gov/cps/cps_over.htm)>

U.S. DOS 1994—U.S. Department of State, Office of Global Change, *U.S. Climate Action Report: Submission of the United States of America Under the United Nations Framework on Climate Change* (Washington, D.C.: U.S. DOS).

U.S. DOS 1997—U.S. Department of State, Office of Global Change, *Climate Action Report: 1997 Submission of the United States of America Under the United Nations Framework on Climate Change* (Washington, D.C.: U.S. DOS).

U.S. DOS 2000—U.S. Department of State, *United States Submission on Land Use, Land Use Change and Forestry*, U.S. submission to the UN Framework Convention on Climate Change. <[http://www.state.gov/www/global\\_issues/climate/climate\\_2000\\_submission.html](http://www.state.gov/www/global_issues/climate/climate_2000_submission.html)>

U.S. DOT/BTS 2000a—U.S. Department of Transportation, Bureau of Transportation Statistics, *Air Carrier Traffic Statistics Monthly*, Dec. 2000/1999, Dec. 1999/1998, Dec. 1998/1997 (Washington, D.C.: U.S. DOT).

U.S. DOT/BTS 2000b—U.S. Department of Transportation, Bureau of Transportation Statistics, *National Transportation Statistics: 2000* (Washington, D.C.: U.S. DOT), BTS01-01. <<http://www.bts.gov/btsprod/nts/>>

U.S. DOT/FAA 1998—U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Aviation Administration, *FAA Statistical Handbook of Aviation 1996* (Washington, DC: U.S. DOT), BTS99-03. <<http://www.api.faa.gov/handbook96/toc96.htm>>

U.S. DOT/FHWA 1999—U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, *Draft 1998 Highway Statistics* (Washington, DC: DOT/FHWA), report FHWA-PL-96-023-annual.

U.S. DOT and U.S. EPA—U.S. Department of Transportation and U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, "It All Adds Up To Cleaner Air." <[www.epa.gov/otaq/traq/traqpedo/italladd](http://www.epa.gov/otaq/traq/traqpedo/italladd)>

U.S. EPA 1989—U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, *The Potential Effects of Global Climate Change on the United States*, J.B. Smith and D.A. Tirpak, eds. (Washington, DC: U.S. EPA), 230-05-89-050.

U.S. EPA 1999—U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, *U.S. Methane Emissions 1990–2020: Inventories, Projections, and Opportunities for Reductions* (Washington, DC: U.S. EPA). <[www.epa.gov/ghginfo](http://www.epa.gov/ghginfo)>

U.S. EPA 2000—U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards, *National Air Pollutant Emissions Trends Report, 1900–1999* (Research Triangle Park, NC: U.S. EPA). <<http://www.epa.gov/air/data/net.html>>

U.S. EPA 2001a—U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, *Draft Addendum to U.S. Methane Emissions 1990–2020: Inventories, Projections, and Opportunities for Reductions* (Washington, DC: U.S. EPA). <[www.epa.gov/ghginfo](http://www.epa.gov/ghginfo)>

U.S. EPA 2001b—U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, *Draft U.S. Nitrous Oxide Emissions 1990–2020: Inventories, Projections, and Opportunities for Reductions* (Washington, DC: U.S. EPA). <[www.epa.gov/ghginfo](http://www.epa.gov/ghginfo)>

U.S. EPA 2001c—U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, *Improving Air Quality Through Land Use Activities*. <<http://www.epa.gov/ncepi/Catalog/EPA420R01001.html>>

U.S. EPA 2001d—U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, *Inventory of U.S. Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks: 1990–1999* (Washington, DC: U.S. EPA), 236-R-01-001. <<http://www.epa.gov/globalwarming/emissions/national>>

U.S. EPA 2001e—U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, *U.S. High GWP Emissions 1990–2010: Inventories, Projections, and Opportunities for Reductions* (Washington, DC: U.S. EPA). <[www.epa.gov/ghginfo](http://www.epa.gov/ghginfo)>

U.S. EPA, NASA, and NOAA 1999—U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, National Aeronautics and Space Administration, and National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, *Climate Change Presentation Kit*, <<http://www.epa.gov/ncepihom/Catalog/EPA236C99001.html>>

U.S. EPA and NPS 2001—U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and National Park Service, *Climate Change, Wildlife, and Wildlands: A Toolkit for Teachers and Interpreters*. <<http://www.epa.gov/globalwarming/publications/outreach/orwkit.html>>

USGCRP 1998–2000—U.S. Global Change Research Program, *Acclimations* (on-line newsletter of the National Assessment of the Potential Consequences of Climate Variability and Change). <<http://www.usgcrp.gov/usgcrp/nacc>>

U.S. IJI 2000—U.S. Initiative on Joint Implementation, *Activities Implemented Jointly: Fifth Report to the Secretariat of the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change*.

WMO 1995—World Meteorological Organization, *GCOS Plan for Space-based Observations*, GCOS-14, WMO Technical Document No. 681 (Geneva, Switzerland: WMO). <<http://www.wmo.ch/web/gcos/gcoshome.html>>

WMO 1997—World Meteorological Organization, *GCOS/GTOS Plan for Terrestrial Climate-related Observations*, version 2.0, GCOS-32, WMO Technical Document No. 796 (Geneva, Switzerland: WMO). <<http://www.wmo.ch/web/gcos/gcoshome.html>>

World Bank 2000—*World Development Indicators 2000* (Washington, DC: World Bank). <<http://www.worldbank.org/data/wdi/home.html>>